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Iowa Electric Light and 
Power Company 

ATTN: Mr. Duane Arnold 
President 

IE Towers 
P.O. Box 351 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52406 

Gentlemen:

MAR 1 8 1977

Thank you for your letters dated M arch 7 and March 9, 1977, 
informing us of the steps you have taken to correct the non
compliance identified in our leLter dced February 15, 1977.  
We will examine your corrective action during a future 
inspection, 

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.  

Sincerely, 

Gaston Fiorelli, Chief 
Reactor Operations and 

Niuclear Support Branch

cc: E. L. Hammond 
Chief Engineer 

cc W/tra dtd 3/7/77 and 
3/9/77: 
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IOWA ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY 
General Office 

CEDAR RAPIDS. IOWA 

JAMES A. WALLACE 
VICE PRESIDENT - GENERATION 

March 9, 1977 

Mr. James G. Keppler, Director 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
799 Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 

Re: Duane Arnold Energy Center 

Subject: Response to Letter from Gaston Fiorelli to 
Duane Arnold dated February 15, 1977 

File: A-102 Inspection Report 77-02 

Dear Mr. Keppler: 

This report is in response to Deficiency 2 in Mr. Fiorelli's letter of 
February 15, 1977 concerning an inspection of activities at the Duane Arnold 
Energy Center conducted on January 17-20, 1977. The following response 
indicates the action which has been or shall be taken to correct the defi
ciency noted in the letter.  

DEFICIENCY 2 

Contrary to l0CFR50, Appendix B, Section XVII and QDD 1450, Section VIII, 
the completion of training being given the general inspectors was not being 
documented in the inspector training program status log.  

RESPONSE 

1. Corrective action taken and the results achieved: 

The training program status log has been brought up to date and all 
general inspector training has been entered.  

2. Corrective action to be taken to avoid further noncompliance: 

The training program status log shall be maintained in an up to date 
status.

MAR 11 1977



Mr James G. Keppler, Director 
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March 1977 

3. Date when full compliance will be achieved: 

The training program status log was brought up to date by January 31, 1977.  

Very truly yours, 

/ 3. A. Wallace 
V{ce President-Generation 

3AW/JVS/mg 

cc: Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555



IOWA ELECTRIc LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY 
General Office 

CEDAR RAPIDS. IOWA 

LEE Liu March 7, 1977 
VICE PRESIDENT - ENGINEERING 

Mr. Gaston Fiorelli, Chief 
Reactor Operations and Nuclear Support Branch 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
799 Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 

Re: Duane Arnold Energy Center 
Subject: Response to letter from Gaston Fiorelli 

to Duane Arnold dated February 15, 1977 
File: A-107 Inspection Report 77-02 

Dear Mr. Fiorelli: 

This letter is in response to your letter of Feb
ruary 15, 1977 with the attached IE Inspection Report No.  
050-331/77-02 concerning an inspection at the Duane Arnold 
Energy Center and Iowa Electric Light and Power Company Cor
porate Headquarters on January 17-20, 1977. The Inspection 
Report listed two items of noncompliance identified as Defi
ciencies 1 and 2 which require a written statement or explana
tion. This letter contains the reply to Deficiency 1, the 
reply to Deficiency 2 will be submitted separately.  

Deficiency 1 stated: 

Contrary to 10CFR50, Appendix B, Section V and 
QAP 1102.4, one of the Corporate QA auditors did 
not receive a course on codes within the required 
two years, nor was the training conducted within 
the past year documented for either auditor in 
accordance with the QAP procedure. (Paragraph 
9.c, Report Details).  

Response 

1. Plans have been made to send the auditor who lacked 
the course on codes to an ASME Code Compliance 
seminar on July 25-27, 1977.
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Mr. Gaston Fiorelli March 7, 1977 
Page 2 

2. The training records have now been up-dated 
to document the training conducted during the 
last year. This includes (a) instructions on 
the IELP QA Program to a new employee within 
a week of commencing employment and (b) the 
completion of a Lead Auditor Training Course 
by another auditor.  

Very truly yours, 

Lee Liu 
Vice President-Engineering 

LL:D 
cc:D. Arnold 

R. Lowenstein 
J. Wallace 
L. Root 
G. Cook


